

# **Table of Contents**

Everyday life and Leisure Activities	2
Everyday life	2
Housing	2
Contracts, Internet, telephone	4
Shopping	5
The environment	6
Money	7
Driving licence	8
Public transport/mobility/getting around	10
Fundamental rights, human rights and children's rights	11
Leisure activities	13
Youth centres	13
Clubs	14
Swimming pools and lakes	16
Libraries	17
Sightseeing and tourism in the district of Alb-Donau	10





# **Everyday life and Leisure Activities**

# **Everyday life**

Here you can find information on housing, contracts, shopping, the environment, money, and public transport in the district of Alb-Donau.

The Consumer Advice Centre (Bundesverband Verbraucherzentrale) provides videos for newcomers to Germany who want to learn more about consumer issues. The videos are accompanied by checklists (for opening a bank account, getting insured, getting a mobile phone, finding a place to live, shopping online, copyright, saving energy, food packaging, debt collection) in several languages and form letters that explain and expand on other aspects of these topics.

You can find more detailed information <a href="here.">here.</a>

# Housing

The law says that as long as your asylum application is in progress, you will live in shared accommodation.

As soon as it becomes possible for you to look for somewhere to live on your own, the accommodation authorities will inform you of that fact.

Once the decision goes into legal effect, you can start looking for somewhere to live on your own. If you are unable to find a place to live, you will be transferred to a subsequent accommodation facility. You will then be allocated to that community. Once you have been officially recognised as a refugee, you are subject to a residence requirement (Wohnsitzauflage) for the next three years. This is regulated by Section 12a of the German Residence Act (AufenthG) and is controlled by the Immigration Office (Ausländerbehörde). During this time, you must reside in the community specified in your residence requirement. Your residence permit will then include the words "required to reside in Langenau (for example)".

You are only permitted to move to a different community or federal state under specific conditions, and need to submit an application to the Immigration Office to do so:

- If you get a job and earn at least 723 euros and work 15 hours a week.
- If you are in a vocational training programme or studying at university.
- If family members (spouse or children under the age of majority) live in a different location and you want to join them.

If one of the above reasons or another case of hardship applies to you, you can apply to be relocated. Please contact your local Immigration Office to do this. The employees there will tell you which documents are required. You can also contact the Immigration Office with any further questions about the residence requirement. As long as you are still living in shared accommodation, please contact the socio-pedagogical counsellors there.

You can search for apartments in the following places for example:

Vonovia



Alb-Donau-Kreis



- ImmobilienScout24
- Immobilien Welt
- Südwest Presse
- Schwäbische Zeitung

#### Explanation of important abbreviations in German accommodation ads:

Whg. = Wohnung (flat), App. = Appartement (apartment), WG = Wohngemeinschaft (shared property/flatshare), Zi. = Zimmer (bedroom), ZKB = Zimmer-Küche-Bad (bedroom-kitchen-bathroom), EG = Erdgeschoss (ground floor), 1. OG = Erstes Obergeschoss (first floor), Wohnfl. = Wohnfläche (living space), EBK = Einbauküche (equipped kitchen), teilmbl. = teilmöbliert (partially furnished), inkl. = inklusive (included); MM = Miete pro Monat (monthly rent), NK = Nebenkosten (additional costs), HK = Heizkosten (heating expenses), Kaut. = Kaution (deposit)

Once you have found a potential place to live, you should quickly set up an appointment to view the place. You should bring an interpreter with you if necessary. As soon as possible after the viewing, you should tell the person renting the flat whether you're interested in it.

If you receive benefits through SGB II, you need to obtain permission from the Job Centre's benefits department before moving house. This department checks whether the size and cost of rent for the apartment is appropriate and can be covered by the Job Centre. Without approval from the benefits department, you cannot move into the desired apartment!

# Important: You are not allowed to sign the rental contract (also called a "lease") yet!

If the Job Centre finds the apartment to be appropriate, you can then sign the lease and move in. Arrange transportation for your possessions before moving.

Discuss whether it might be possible for you to receive one-time financial assistance for initial furnishings (furniture, etc.) with your Job Centre counsellor.

Once again, it is very important to remember: If you have a residence requirement, you can only look for a place to live in that community. You need to submit an application and get approval from the Immigration Office before moving to another community.

Please remember to notify the following institutions of your change of address:

- · Job Centre
- · Registration Office (Einwohnermeldeamt) in your new community
- Immigration Office (Ausländerbehörde) in your new community
- Bank
- Health insurance provider
- If you have children:School and kindergarten

We recommend setting up a <u>forwarding address</u> at the post office, so that your mail will be forwarded to your new address.

#### **Tenant guidelines**





To make it easier for new tenants to settle into their neighbourhood and prevent potential problems from arising in the new setting, the organisation BBU Verband has created a document containingtenant guidelines.

It is also available in Arabic, English and Urdu, Farsi, Tigrinya, Somali and Russian.

Some of the topics covered in the guidelines (and described clearly using words and pictograms) are: "Proper care of the apartment", "Heating and ventilation", "Waste disposal" and "Living in a community".

#### **Broadcasting fees**

In Germany, the broadcasters ARD, ZDF and Deutschlandradio provides independent radio, television and online content. The reporting on these channels is not influenced by economic or political interests. Everyone living in Germany pays money so that these services can exist. This is called "broadcasting fees".

According to the law: A broadcasting fee must be paid by every residence in Germany. However, only one person in each residence needs to pay the broadcasting fee. It costs €17.50 per month and must be paid to the Fee Services department (Beitragsservice) of ARD, ZDF and Deutschlandradio. You can find more information in the following informational flyer as well as on the Rundfunkbeitrag website.

# Do I need to pay too?

Some people can be exempted from this payment. This is true, for example, for people who receive benefits under the Asylum Seekers Benefits Act, or other benefits. You need to submit an application to receive an exemption from the broadcasting fees. The image in the following flyer explains the steps you need to follow.

#### Contracts, Internet, telephone

# Never sign a document if you do not understand it or cannot read it.

It is possible that you might enter a contract or legal agreement by signing a document. This could result in financial costs for you. As soon as a contract has been signed, it is very difficult to withdraw from it.

Always compare different offers and do not let anyone pressure you to sign.

# **Contracts in Germany (general)**

In Germany we have what is known as freedom of contract. If you want to use a smartphone, rent a flat, or join a gym, for example, you will have to enter into a contract (either verbal or written). Always pay close attention to what the contract says: How is the total price calculated? Are there additional monthly fees besides a one-off payment?

Contracts are binding and have to be followed. You can only terminate a contract within the notice period stated. If you are not sure if you can pay the ongoing costs or whether you have understood everything correctly, do not enter into the contract. Otherwise, you can become liable to prosecution.





How-to videos in the following languages: <u>German</u>, <u>English</u>, <u>Arabic</u>, <u>Urdu</u>, <u>Pashto</u>, <u>Dari</u>, <u>French</u>, <u>Tigrinya</u>.

#### Mobile phones ("Handy" in German)

- a) You can enter into a fixed contract with a minimum contract term. This contract will be renewed automatically if it is not terminated. If you do not want this contract to be renewed automatically you have to make this known in writing. Make sure to observe the notice period.
- b) You may enter into a pre-paid contract for your mobile phone. This contract offers more flexibility, as there is no minimum contract term. There are no monthly fees to be paid, because you decide when you need credit for your mobile phone.

Ask someone to help you find a good contract that suits your needs.

#### 10 important questions about taking out a contract:

What is the monthly payment? Does the fee increase after a certain period?

Is there a minimum monthly fee?

How long is the contract period (e.g. 12 or 24 months)?

If I don't terminate the contract, will it be renewed automatically? When do I have to terminate the contract if I do not want it to be renewed?

How much are the fees for setting up, changing or deactivating?

What is the charging period (60/1, 10/10)?

How much does it cost per minute (different/same network)?

What are the costs for buying a mobile phone with and without a contract?

How much does Internet access cost?

How much does it cost to call abroad?

#### The Internet

Asylum-seekers in Germany have no legal right to Internet access in their accommodation. There is therefore usually no Internet access in the accommodation facilities. If you live in your own apartment, you can set up Internet (WLAN or WiFi), but you must pay for it yourself. You will need to set up contracts with Internet providers which include monthly payments and usually have a minimum term of 24 months.

# Shopping

# **Shopping tips:**

- In the supermarket, cheaper foods are displayed on the bottom shelf.
- Cheap groceries and toiletries can be found in the discount supermarkets.
- Only use the shopping carts inside the supermarket you need to use bags to carry your groceries home. The best thing to do is bring your own bags with you.





 You can buy cheap second-hand clothing at thrift stores (second-hand shops) and charity shops.

#### Second-hand shops:

#### Second Hand Kaufhaus Neue Arbeit

Büchsengasse 25 89073 Ulm

Telephone: 0731 / 9 62 32 - 10

Fax: 0731 / 9 62 32 - 14

Email: info@neue-arbeit-ulm.de

#### Second Hand Kaufhaus Neue Arbeit

Memminger Str. 52

89231 Ulm

Telephone:0731 / 9 62 32 - 10

Fax:0731 / 9 62 32 - 14

Email: info@neue-arbeit-ulm.de

#### Kleiderläden des Deutschen Roten Kreuzes Kreisverband Ulm e.V. (German Red Cross)

Ulm, Schaffnerstraße 17: open Tuesday to Friday from 1:30 PM – 5:00 PM Blaustein, Am Marktplatz 1: open Monday and Friday from 4:00 PM – 6:00 PM

Ehingen, Lindenstraße 71: open Tuesday and Wednesday from 8:30 AM - 11:00 PM,

Saturday from 9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

Laichingen, Im Bussen 11: open Tuesday and Thursday from 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM

#### Caritasverband für die Region Günzburg und Neu-Ulm e.V.

Charity shop (household goods, toys and clothing) Augsburger Str. 26 89231 Neu-Ulm

# **Business hours and public holidays**

In Germany, the public holidays and normal business hours are regulated by law and different for each federal state. The shops usually open between 7:00 AM and 8:00 AM and close between 6:00 PM and 8:00 PM. Shops located in cities usually have longer hours in the evening than in smaller towns/villages. In small towns, shops also often close around midday. On Sundays and public holidays, almost all shops are closed. So be careful to check the business hours – most shops have a sign on their door.

#### The environment

# Saving electricity

It is important to save electricity for the sake of the environment – and you can also save money by doing so. Please note the following tips on saving electricity:

· When you turn on the heat inside, make sure that all the doors and windows are closed.





- · Do not turn the heat up all the way.
- Air out your home for 10-15 minutes every day. When airing out a room, turn off the heat.
- Use water sparingly.
- Always switch off electrical devices when not in use.
- Switch off the lights when you are the last person to leave the room.

#### Waste separation

In Germany, everyone is obligated to separate different kinds of waste. There are special rules about how to dispose of waste and how to separate it before disposal.

- Bins for normal waste are for objects that do not fit into one of the following categories for disposal such as dirt from sweeping the floor.
- The brown bins for organic waste (also known as compost) are for food scraps and garden waste (plant trimmings, etc.).
- The yellow bags are for packaging such as plastic containers, plastic wrap, aluminium and cans. You can get these yellow bags from several places, including at the Town Hall (Rathaus).
- Paper can be disposed of in the paper bins.
- You can dispose of glass and glass jars at collection points.

Clothing that you don't need anymore can be disposed of in a used-clothing bin or donated to a charity shop.

You can find the pick-up schedule for normal waste, organic waste, the yellow bags and paper here: <u>EBU waste pick-up schedule</u>.

### Money

# Checking account (Girokonto)

You need to choose a bank before you can open a checking account.

Tip: Different banks offer checking accounts with different conditions. Find out exactly how much a checking account costs each month and what services the bank offers.

In order to open an account, you need the original version (not a copy!) of a valid ID (such as your temporary residence permit).

If you do not speak German or English, please take an interpreter or translator along with you.

# With a checking account, you can:

- · Deposit and withdraw money through the bank teller
- · Pay without cash
- Transfer money
- · Print your bank statements
- · Set up standing orders





Once your bank account has been opened, you will receive an EC debit card and a 4-digit PIN code. Sign the EC card on the back and memorise your PIN code. You will need the PIN for cashless payments and to withdraw money from ATMs. Store the PIN code and EC card in separate locations!

If you enter the incorrect PIN 3 times in a row, your card will be withdrawn into the ATM and your account will be blocked. Please get in contact with your bank if this happens.

If you lose your EC card or it is stolen, have it blocked immediately: Tel. 116 116 (available 24 hours a day).

You must tell them your sort code and your account number or IBAN. You need to apply for a new EC card from your bank.

It is important to make sure that you always have money in your bank account when withdrawing and depositing money. You may have to pay additional costs otherwise.

#### Services

If you receive monthly support payments from the District Administration because you do not yet have a job, you can have these payments deposited directly into your bank account. You need to provide the original copy of the contract for your account to the Asylum Seekers Benefits Authority.

Landratsamt Alb-Donau-Kreis (Alb-Donau District Administration)

Department for Refugees, Integration, State Benefits

Services for asylum seekers

Schillerstr. 30, 89077 Ulm

As soon as you become entitled to asylum, you are no longer eligible for AsylbLG benefits. If you are not yet earning money yourself, you will now receive support benefits in accordance with the Code of Social Law (Sozialgesetzbuch or SGB). You apply for this at the Job Centre. You can also have your financial benefits deposited into a checking account. Give the Job Centre your bank account information.

Please always keep in mind that AsylbLG benefits and SGB benefits are both support benefits. This means that they help people in crisis lead humane lives in Germany. However, the goal is still to help you – as quickly as possible – not have to depend on government support.

# **Driving licence**

8

In Germany, you always need to have your driving licence with you while you are driving a vehicle.

Do you have a valid driving licence from another country?





Your overseas driving licence is valid for six months after arriving in Germany.

Within this time, you have to apply to replace it with a German driving licence from the Driving Authorisation Office.

Once the six months have passed, you cannot use your foreign driving licence any more for any reason.

As a general rule, EU driving licences can be used without needing to be replaced.

# **Driving Licence Office (Führerscheinstelle)**

Schillerstraße 30

89077 Ulm

Telephone (07 31) 1 85-14 46

Fax (07 31) 1 85-14 20

Fuehrerscheinstelle.ulm@alb-donau-kreis.de

Opening hours:

Monday through Wednesday and Friday: 8:00 AM - 12:30 PM

Thursday: 8:00 AM - 5:30 PM

# **Branch office in Ehingen**

Hauptstraße 41

89584 Ehingen

Telephone (07391) 779-2434

Fax (07391) 779-20 00





Fuehrerscheinstelle.ehingen@alb-donau-kreis.de

Opening hours:

Monday through Wednesday and Friday: 8:00 AM - 12:30 PM

Thursday: 8:00 AM - 5:30 PM

# You don't have a valid driving licence?

To get a German driving licence, you will need to prove your identity.

It will be necessary to attend driving lessons with a subsequent theoretical and practical test to obtain a first driving licence.

That's why before registering for driving lessons, you should ask the Driving Licence Office whether you will be permitted to take the test at all.

Driving lessons are very expensive. Ask in advance at the driving school about how much they will cost.

# Public transport/mobility/getting around

#### **Bus and train**

You can easily get around the entire district by bus and train. It is very important that you always have a valid ticket for them. If you do not have a valid ticket, you will have to pay a large fine.

You can find a bus schedule here.

You can find a train schedule here.

Simply enter from where you are going (start), where you want to go (destination) and when you want to go (date / time).

Transit schedules are also available as an app:

Bus: <u>Ding-einfach besser fahren</u> (Google Play Store), <u>Ding App</u> (Apple App Store)

Train: Deutsche Bahn App (Google Play Store), Deutsche Bahn App (Apple App Store)

#### **Bicycle**

Of course you can also get around by bicycle.

There are many cycle paths throughout the district, which will get you to lots of places.





Bicycles also have to obey traffic rules.

An overview of the most important traffic rules in Germany (especially for cyclists) can be found in different languages on the <u>"germanroadsafety.de" page.</u>

# Fundamental rights, human rights and children's rights

#### The Basic Law (Grundgesetz)

In every country, there are rules that everyone has to follow. The most important law in Germany is the Basic Law. It is a collection of 146 articles. Every article stands for a law, meaning a rule. These rules determine how we live together here in Germany. The fundamental rights protect the freedom of each individual. They are stipulated in Articles 1 to 19 of the Basic Law.

# **Protection of Human Dignity**

#### Article 1

(1) Human dignity shall be inviolable. To respect and protect it shall be the duty of all state authority.

(...)

#### **Personal Freedoms**

#### Article 2

(1) Every person shall have the right to free development of his personality insofar as s/he does not violate the rights of others or offend against the constitutional order or the moral law.

(...)

This also means the right to sexual self-determination. This means: All human beings can
decide for themselves which sexual acts they wants to participate in and nobody can be
forced to do something they do not want to do.

#### **Equality Before the Law**

#### Article 3

- (1) All persons shall be equal before the law.
- (2) Men and women shall have equal rights. The state shall promote the actual implementation of equal rights for women and men and take steps to eliminate disadvantages that now exist.
- (3) No person shall be favoured or disfavoured because of sex, parentage, race, language, homeland and origin, faith, or religious or political opinions. No person shall be disfavoured because of disability.

# Freedom of Faith, Conscience and Creed





#### Article 4

(1) Freedom of faith and of conscience, and freedom to profess a religious or philosophical creed, shall be inviolable.

(...)

#### Freedom of Expression

#### Article 5

(1) Every person shall have the right freely to express and disseminate her/his opinions in speech, writing, and pictures and to inform herself/himself from generally accessible sources without hindrance. Freedom of the press and freedom of reporting by means of broadcasts and films shall be guaranteed. There shall be no censorship.

(...)

# Marriage and the Family; Children Born Outside of Marriage

#### Article 6

(1) Marriage and the family shall enjoy the special protection of the state.

(...)

# **Universal Declaration of Human Rights**

Human rights are important rights that apply to everyone all over the world. Human rights are rights that every person has because of their humanity. They protect the dignity of every human being and apply to every person equally, regardless of "race, colour, sex, language, religion, political or other opinion, national or social origin, property, birth or other status." (Article 2. of the United Nations' Universal Declaration of Human Rights, issued on 10/12/1948)

There are 30 rights. The most important are:

- All people are of equal value.
- Everyone is allowed to have their own opinion.
- Right to peace and safety.

# Children's rights

Children need extra protection, which is why they also have special rights. The individual children's rights are stipulated in the Convention on the Rights of the Child. This was adopted by the UN General Assembly in 1989 and subsequently ratified by 193 countries. The UN Convention on the Rights of the Child includes 54 articles.

You can watch multilingual videos about "The German constitutional state", "Gender equality" and "Criminal law in Germany" here:





The German constitutional state: <u>German</u>, <u>English</u>, <u>Arabic</u>, <u>Urdu</u>, <u>Pashto</u>, <u>Dari</u>, <u>French</u> and <u>Tigrinya</u>

Gender equality: <u>German</u>, <u>English</u>, <u>Arabic</u>, <u>Urdu</u>, <u>Pashto</u>, <u>Dari</u>, <u>French</u> and <u>Tigrinya</u>

Criminal law in Germany: <u>German</u>, <u>English</u>, <u>Arabic</u>, <u>Urdu</u>, <u>Pashto</u>, <u>Dari</u>, <u>French</u> and <u>Tigrinya</u>

#### Leisure activities

You can find more information on the subject of recreation in the district of Alb-Donau here.

#### Youth centres

A youth centre ("Jugendhaus" in German) is a place where young people can spend their free time.

The local contact person offers a variety of options and programmes for children and teenagers.

The district of Alb-Donau has the following youth centres:

# Jugendraum der Gemeinde Beimerstetten

Ms Petra Wilhelm and Mr Paul Wittlinger Lindenberghalle Dornstadter Straße 13 89179 Beimerstetten

Tel.: 07348/96717500

Email: info@beimerstetten.de

# Jugendtreff Bernstadt

Platzgasse 5 89182 Bernstadt

# Kommunale Jugendtreffs der Gemeinde Dornstadt

Ines Einsiedler Kirchplatz 2 89160 Dornstadt

Tel.: 07348/986741

Email: ines.einsiedler@dornstadt.de

# Jugendzentrum E.GO der Stadt Ehingen

Bahnhofstraße 1

89584 Ehingen (Donau) Tel.: 07391/509867

# Jugendraum ChillOut der Stadt Erbach

Under the old school building in Dellmensingen Email:JuRaDellmensingen@web.de

# Jugendclub Häusle der Gemeinde Berghülen

Jan Minas Distelweg 7





89180 Berghülen Tel.: 07344/21540

Email: janminas9@gmail.com

# Offene Jugendtreffs der Stadt Langenau

#### Jugendtreff Öpfingen e.V.

Mozartstr. 4 89614 Öpfingen Tel.: 0152/59910272

Email: Adrian.moench@live.de

#### Jugendtreff Molke

Kirchstraße (on the top floor of the fire station) 89129 Setzingen

#### Clubs

The district of Alb-Donau has many different clubs. There are many different kinds: sports clubs, music clubs and animal welfare organisations.

Anyone can become a member of a club. It is a good way to make contact with people and make new friends.

Normally, you must pay an **annual membership fee** to be a member. However, for more precise information, you should contact the club directly.

The <u>District Administration</u> (for benefits according to SGB III, SGB XII, AsylbLG) or the <u>Job Centre</u> (for benefits according to SGB II) may be able to cover the membership fee. For this to happen, you need to submit an <u>Education and Inclusion</u> (<u>Bildung-und-Teilhabe or BuT</u>) application. Your assigned support workers will be happy to assist you.

Overview of the various clubs in the district of Alb-Donau, by town/city:

- Clubs in Allmendingen
- Clubs in Altheim
- · Clubs in Altheim/Alb
- Clubs in Amstetten
- Clubs in Asselfingen
- Clubs in Ballendorf
- <u>Clubs in Balzheim</u>
- Clubs in Beimerstetten
- Clubs in Berghülen
- Clubs in Bernstadt
- Clubs in Blaubeuren
- · Clubs in Blaustein
- · Clubs in Börslingen
- Clubs in Breitingen
- · Clubs in Dietenheim





- Clubs in Dornstadt
- Clubs in Ehingen
- Clubs in Emeringen
- Clubs in Emerkingen
- · Clubs in Erbach
- Clubs in Griesingen
- Clubs in Grundsheim
- · Clubs in Hausen a.B.
- Clubs in Heroldstatt
- Clubs in Holzkirch
- · Clubs in Hüttisheim
- Clubs in Illerkirchberg
- <u>Clubs in Illerrieden</u>
- Clubs in Laichingen
- Clubs in Lauterach
- <u>Clubs in Langenau</u>
- Clubs in Lonsee
- Clubs in Merklingen
- Clubs in Munderkingen
- Clubs in Neenstetten
- Clubs in Nellingen
- Clubs in Nerenstetten
- Clubs in Oberdischingen
- Clubs in Obermarchtal
- Clubs in Oberstadion
- Clubs in Öllingen
- Clubs in Öpfingen
- Clubs in Rammingen
- Clubs in Rechtenstein
- Clubs in Rottenacker
- Clubs in Schelklingen
- Clubs in Schnürpflingen
- Clubs in Setzingen
- Clubs in Staig
- Clubs in Untermarchtal
- Clubs in Unterstadion
- Clubs in Unterwachingen
- · Clubs in Weidenstetten
- Clubs in Westerheim
- Clubs in Westerstetten





# Swimming pools and lakes

# **Outdoor and indoor swimming pools**

There are outdoor and indoor swimming pools in the district of Alb-Donau. Indoor swimming pools are heated and open all year round. Outdoor swimming pools are only open in summer and are open-air. In all of the indoor and outdoor swimming pools, you have to observe the bathing rules.

Admission prices vary. There are discounts for schoolchildren, university students, seniors and people with disabilities.

Erlebnisbad Bad Blau in Blaustein

Boschstrasse 12 89134 Blaustein

Albbad Westerheim

Pfählerweg 8 72589 Westerheim

Erlebnisfreibad Ehingen

Müllerstraße 35 89584 Ehingen

Freibad Blaubeuren

Mühlweg 16 89143 Blaubeuren

Freibad Langenau

Wörthstrasse 16 89129 Langenau

Freibad Allmendingen

Schwimmbadweg 89604 Allmendingen





# Freibad Schelklingen

89601 Schelklingen

#### Swimming in lakes and rivers

There are many lakes and rivers in and around the district of Alb-Donau, and you can swim in them in summer. **Very important: If you cannot swim, do not go deeper than knee height into the water!** Many people drown each year because they cannot swim. They do not know that it is very dangerous to go into a river or lake.

- Wassererlebnisreich Lonesee
- Badesee Erbach
- Badesee Erbach-Ersingen
- Badesee Dietenheim
- Badesee Heppenäcker

#### Libraries

A library is an institution where you can borrow books, CDs, learning materials and learning aids to use at home. It is also a quiet place where you can go to read or study.

The district of Alb-Donau has the following libraries:

Stadtbücherei Erbach (Erbach City Library)

Erlenbachstr. 17 89155 Erbach Tel.: 07305/921476

Email: stadtbuecherei@erbach-donau.de

Bücherei Altheim (Altheim Library)

Birkenstr. 6 89605 Altheim

<u>Bücherei Amstetten (Amstetten Library)</u>

Lonetalstr. 19 73340 Amstetten Tel.: <u>07331/300633</u>

Email: info@amstetten.de





# Bücherei Berghülen (Berghülen Library)

Schulstr. 1

89180 Berghülen Tel.: 07344/9235442

Email: buecherei-berghuelen@t-online.de

#### Stadtbücherei Blaubeuren (Blaubeuren City Library)

Webergasse 5 89143 Blaubeuren Tel.: 07344/921031

Email: info@stadtbuecherei-blaubeuren.de

# Stadtbücherei Blaustein (Blaustein City Library)

Marktplatz 2 89143 Blaustein Tel.: 07304/802153

Email: stadtbuecherei@blaustein.de

# Gemeindebücherei Dornstadt (Dornstadt Community Library)

Tomerdinger Str. 17 89160 Dornstadt Tel.: 07348/24369

Email: buecherei@dornstadt.de

# Stadtbücherei Ehingen (Ehingen City Library)

Hauptstr. 32 89584 Ehingen Tel.: <u>07391/503560</u>

Email: stadtbuecherei@ehingen.de

# Gemeindebücherei Heroldstatt (Heroldstatt Community Library)

Am Berg 2

72535 Heroldstatt Tel.: <u>07389/907870</u>

Email: <u>buecherei@heroldstatt.de</u>

# Gemeindebücherei Illerrieden (Illerrieden Community Library)

Schulgasse 1 89186 Illerrieden

# Stadtbücherei Langenau (Langenau City Library)

Kirchgasse 9 89129 Langenau Tel.: 07345/962430

Email: stadtbuecherei@langenau.de

# Evangelische Gemeindebücherei Lonsee (Lonsee Protestant Community Library)

Hindenburgstr. 17 89173 Lonsee

Email: <u>buecherei.lonsee@web.de</u>

# Gemeindebücherei Merklingen (Merklingen Community Library)

Hauptstr. 31





89188 Merklingen Tel.: <u>07337/962018</u>

Email: <u>buecherei@merklingen.de</u>

Gemeindebücherei Neenstetten (Neenstetten Community Library)

Dorfplatz 2

89189 Neenstetten Tel.: <u>07340/9187738</u>

Gemeindebücherei Oberstadion (Oberstadion Community Library)

Kirchplatz 29

89613 Oberstadion Tel.: <u>07357/921414</u>

Email: buecherei@oberstadion.de

Gemeindebücherei Öpfingen (Öpfingen Community Library)

Schlosshofstr. 12 89614 Öpfingen Tel.: 07391/7558264

Email: gemeindebuecherei.opfingen@web.de

Katholische öffentliche Bücherei Rammingen (Rammingen Public Catholic Library)

Rathausgasse 17 89192 Rammingen

Gemeindebücherei Staig (Staig Community Library)

Schulweg 10 89195 Staig

Gemeindebücherei Westerheim (Westerheim Community Library)

Kirchplatz 1

72589 Westerheim Tel.: <u>07333/3252</u>

Email: info@buecherei-westerheim.de

Katholische öffentliche Bücherei Westerstetten (Westerstetten Public Catholic Library)

Lonetalstr. 2

89198 Westerstetten

# Sightseeing and tourism in the district of Alb-Donau

The district of Alb-Donau has a huge variety of interesting and relaxing things to do in your free time.

The district of Alb-Donau therefore has its own homepage listing all the different recreational activities.

Link to the tourism homepage of the district of Alb-Donau

